



Fiona Randall, BSc (Hons), DClinPsy, CPsychol

Curriculum Vitae

I hold a Bachelor's degree in Psychology from the University of London. I have a Doctorate in Clinical Psychology from the University of Wales, Bangor. I am a registered Chartered Psychologist and a member of the British Psychological Society. I have been employed by Conwy and Denbighshire NHS Trust as a Clinical Psychologist since 2006.

I lecture on the Clinical Psychology Doctoral Training Programme at the University of Wales, Bangor, on various areas, including personal development and mindfulness based interventions. I also supervise and train graduate students from the Bangor Doctoral Training Programme in the area of Child Psychology. My NHS work base is a community Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service.

Prior to my training I was a Research Associate at the University of Liverpool and Manchester Universities. I worked on a large MRC funded research project investigating compliance to medication in people with a diagnosis of schizophrenia. I trained mental health professionals and graduate students on the Liverpool Clinical Psychology Doctoral Training Programme in aspects of serious mental illness. I also trained undergraduate medical students in communications skills.

During the course of my career I have conducted psychological assessments and therapy with children, young people and adults with problems ranging from mild anxiety to serious mental illness.

Education:

- University of Wales, Bangor, D. Clin. Psy (2006)
- University of London (Birkbeck College), BSc (Hons), Psychology (1995)

Professional and Academic Experience:

- Clinical Psychologist, Flintshire Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service (since October 2006)
- Lecturer for the North Wales Doctorate in Clinical Psychology Training Programme (2003 – present)
- Research Associate, Manchester University (1999-2001)
- Research Associate, University of Liverpool (1995-1999)
- Lecturer for the University of Liverpool Undergraduate Medical Students (1997)
- Lecturer for the University of Liverpool Doctorate in Clinical Psychology Training Programme (1996)

Professional Organisations:

- Chartered Psychologist with the British Psychological Society
- Member of the British Psychological Society
- Member of the British Psychological Society Division of Clinical Psychology
- Member of the British Association for Behavioural and Cognitive Psychotherapies
- Member of Eye Movement and Desensitisation and Reprocessing Association